--—- Forwarded Message —-
From: > w =98 &

To: gld@un.org <gld@un.org>
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019, 02:05:42 AM GMT+5:30
Subject: Extraterritonal Intelligentsia

Planetary issue in context to UN Charter —-Commanding orders to UN-SG Mr. Antonio Guterres from Administration of Extratrrestrial Laws -with deadline & prerequisites to
honour Law--The Supreme
Dear Sir; Thank you for talking to me on 23rd July last month over the phone about Deadlocks in UN Charter —in context to medical sciences. This issue is not only of Planet
Earth but Extrsterretnial relevant to UN Charter. Being its signatory body as per Articles in UN Charter-'only UN Chief alone has exclusive jurisdiction to issue orders to fix
Deadlocks. Since | have Pioneering Remedy for SG to get Deadlocks fixed--|1 am the Solo Competent Authority on Earth to notify this issue to him directly .Due to Deadlock
entire world is legally stonewalled to notify him. Details are included in attached file--signed & scanned letter to SG with essential proofs for further proceedings.

As suggested | sent e-mail addressed to gld@un.org Obwviously accordance to Deadlock - no one in the world on planet Earth has
jurisdiction to notify this issue to UN-5G. Thus to rewuest you is the only to let him acknowledge very very serious Issue relevant to his solo jurisdiction on
Earth. Please do not hesitate to contact me for any question in this exceptional and intensely advanced legal situation. Thank you in advance.




Extra-Terrestrial Intelligentsia

Unquestionable Grossly Obvious Legitimate Proofs

Urgent Notice to The Chief of UN Administration to Respond--by Law The Supreme
Relevant to the Chief of United Nations Administration—Deadlocks in UN Charter
(Solo Jurisdiction of UN-5G on planet Earth for being its signatory body)

To protect Human Generations and Advance Human Civilization on Earth with Intensely Pioneering
subject matters in Law/Justice/ Medical Sciences etc.: it's Essential Necessity to Fix Deadlocks.

Date: 15 August, 2019 Total Pages #3
Commanding Orders to be honoured by UN-5G, Right Now—
From

e Administration of EXtra-Terrestrial Laws—Maedical Science—Million Year Institution
(Source of these Laws is from_Beyond planet Earth....?—Certainly Not from Human source)
To

* Administration of Terrestrial Laws/5tatutes of UN Charter { UN Chief Mr. Antonio Guterres)
(Source of these Laws is from Human people living on Planet Earth)

Planet Issue ---"UN Charter Deadlocks”—in Context to Medical Sciences

In accordance to specific Articles #.... in UN Charter—Dangerous impacts on Human are such as:

* Deadlocks are Destroying entire Human Generations, precious Property of Million year
Institution--by Lawfully enforced —Violation of Extra Terrestrial Laws (Medical Sciences)

+ Deadlocks have put entire Human generations on fast-track of automatic Destruction,
Nonstop, to be continued forever—destined to be vanished like Dinosaur Species.

* Deadlocks have legally stonewalled the Chief of UN, so that no one, never ever on Earth, can
notify this issue nor can provide Remedy to enable the Chief to fix it with remedy in Proper
Legal Manner under Intellectual Property Law.

Ongoing Very Very Severe Worlds of Crime due to Deadlocks are beyond control of any Mighty Law.

This Solo Medical Doctor is the only Unparallel ‘Competent Authority’ on planet Earth to provide
Pioneering Remedy to fix Deadlocks in UN Charter. To honour commanding orders, this Remedy is
inevitable necessity for UN-5G to Issue interim orders to UN Officials further proceedings.

Presented By




Extra-Terrestrial Intelligentsia

Unquestionable Grossly Obvious Legitimate Proofs

Relevant to the Chief of United Nations Administration—Deadlocks in UN Charter
15™ August,2019

Mr. Antonio Guterres
Chief of UN Administration

United Nations Head Quarter
405 East 42 nd Street

New York, NY, 10017,LL.5.A.

Dear UN-SG Guterres,

Greetings.

In accordance to UN Charter Article #.... UN Officials of Legal affair needs relevant UN Member State
Nation (193) to forward the issue of Deadlock in UN Charter with Remedy AND none of 193 UN
Member State Nations can forward it unless and until UN Chief issues such instructions in writing—
for the reason that they have Agreed and Signed to comply with UN Charter-Foundational Treaty.
Recent proofs (UN Legal Chief, India & America member Nations) are enclosed.

Due to Deadlocks in the UN Charter—no one on planet Earth has jurisdiction to notify the UN Chief,
this Pioneering issue of Extra Terrestrial laws ( Medical Sciences) in context to Terrestrial Laws [ UN
Charter).

With Pioneering contribution, this solo Medical Doctor alone is the Competent Authority on Earth, to
provide the UN Chief —the world credible Remedy to fix the Deadlocks—for being the First Counsel
of Extra-Terrestrial Laws of Million year Institution. This Remedy is the essential necessity for UN
Chief to respond the commanding orders of Extra Terrestrial Intelligentsia,

Deadlocks in UN Charter is Solo Jurisdiction of the UN Chief for being it's Signatory body —

* Article # ....has legally stonewalled-the Chief of UN that no one can notify this dangerous
issue of Deadlock — neither within the system nor outside the system of UN organization.

* Article #....has legally stonewalled the entire world to provide Remedy to fix the Deadiock.
Past twenty years are standing proof of suppressing the Remedy to the extent of being
sacrificed forever by UN Judicial system—because they have to work within their legal
framework--Signed & Agreed.

All 193 UN Member State Nations and UN Administration of Terrestrial laws (UN Charter) are

LEGALLY bound to comply with UN judicial system and, this issue of Extra Terrestrial Laws is beyond
their legal framework so they will continue as it is forever, unless and until UN-5G issues orders.
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For the next step, Initial Direct dialogue in person, between the UN Chief (for having solo jurisdiction
to fix Deadlocks in UN Charter) and this Solo Medical Doctor (being the Pioneering Competent
Authority) to provide the Remedy—is the absolute necessity by Law, Now.

To honour the Commanding Orders from the Administration of Extra Terrestrial Intelligentsia —it is
imperative by Law for UN-5G to issue interim orders for necessary arrangements—such as--

Interim Freezing orders to UN Judicial officials to stop violation of Extra terrestrial Laws
immediately

Implement Interim Remedy to Safeguard Human generations in Proper Legal Manner.
Implement Interim Preventive Remedy to Educate and Train every Human living on Earth to
comply with Extra Terrestrial Laws —never to repeat such dangerous mistake in future.

Pre-Requisite to schedule meeting in person;

Designate this Medical Doctor the Official Position of First Counsel of Million Year Institution
{ the Earned position) to fix Deadlocks

Pioneering Contribution to Highest Planet issue in Law/ Medicine subject matter—its worth
value is priceless. Initial payment of Dollar amount $ One Billion Dollars only-must be
deposited in my Bank account immediately. My U.S.A. Bank account number will be
provided to concerned officials. In the mean time designate professional official that is
Competent to calculate the subsequent Dollar amount to be paid to this Doctor on specified
calendar dates or else accept the amount and dates provided by this Medical Doctor, The
List to calculate the amount is included in my website-- www.legalmandate.com

* To schedule meeting with UN-SG in person, UN officials must contact on my

* Not to honour Commanding orders from Extra-Terrestrial Administration, with continued silence--
provide this counsel just one genuine proof-- 'Identify one Human on planet Earth who is NOT born
from his/her Mother, within a time period of one week, starting from today the 15 th August 2019,

I am Looking for hearing from you soon-the next step. Sincerely
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